Planning Commission
Mark Piotrowski, Chairperson
Bruce Copus

Jason Hammond

Charito Hulleza

Bruce Kantor

Les Stansbery

A HERITAGE OF GOOD LIVING Anna Thompson

CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

Tuesday, November 19, 2019
7:00 p.m.

27400 SOUTHFIELD RD., LATHRUP VILLAGE, M| 48076
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

1. Call to order and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Approval of meeting minutes
a. Regular Meeting — September 17, 2019
b. Joint Meeting — October 29, 2019

5. Public Comment — regarding items not listed on the agenda

6. New Business
a. Comprehensive Plan: Existing Conditions and Future Land Use map

7. 0Old Business and Tabled Items (none)
8. General communication & correspondence

9. Adjournment



CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION

At 7:03 p.m. the Regular Planning Commission meeting was called to order by Mark Piotrowski on
Tuesday, September 17, 2019 in the City Council Chambers of the Municipal Building, 27400 Southfield
Road, Lathrup Village, Michigan.

Commissioners Present: Mark Piotrowski, Chair
Jason Hammond, Secretary
Les Stansbery - Resident

Anna Thompson — Resident

Excused: Bruce Copus, Bruce Kantor, Charito Hulleza

Staff Present: Dr. Sheryl Mitchell, City Administrator, Susie Stec, Community
and Economic Development Manager and Yvette Talley, City
Clerk

Also Present: Jill Bahm of Giffels Webster

All present joined in the Pledge of Allegiance.

PC-85-19 CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Roll call was taken. Motion by Commissioner Hammond, seconded by Commissioner Thompson to
excuse Commissioners Bruce Copus, Charito Hulleza and Bruce Kantor from this meeting.

Motion carried.

PC-86-19 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Commissioner Thompson, seconded by Commissioner Hammond to approve the Agenda.
Motion carried.

PC-87-19 MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING AUGUST 20, 2019

Motion by Commissioner Stansbery, seconded by Commissioner Thompson to approve the minutes of
the Regular Meeting of August 20, 2019.

Motion carried.

PC-88-19 PUBLIC COMMENT
None
PC-89-19 NEW BUSINESS

a. Comprehensive Plan Update

Jill Bahm gave an overview and answered specific questions regarding current demographics, graphs
and charts on income, housing, transportation, and the summary of the joint meeting (August 5,2019).

1 City of Lathrup Village Planning Commission Meeting August 20, 2019



Motion by Commissioner Kantor, seconded by Commissioner Thompson to recommend approval of the
Comprehensive Master plan to the City Council.

Motion carried.

PC-90-19 OLD BUSINESS

Susie Stec said — Ferris State students will be here Friday, September 20 will tour Annie Lathrup school,
city hall and the community to work on a civic center project. Jagged Fork will open with a soft opening
be sure to stop by. First week in October will be the official grand opening. Former George’s Soccer
location they have not pulled any permits but have submitted engineering plans, waiting for clearances
for demolition and they need to resubmit building plans but hey are moving forward. There will be a
Joint meeting October 29", Commissioners Hammond and Piotrowski will be on the capital
improvement plan committee.

PC-91-19 GENERAL COMMUNICATION & CORRESPONDENCE

a. Legal Update
None

PC-92-19 ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Commissioner Hammond, seconded by Commissioner Stansbery to adjourn this meeting.
Motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

Submitted by Yvette Talley

Recording Secretary

2 City of Lathrup Village Planning Commission Meeting August 20, 2019



Joint Meeting
LATHRUP VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL
LATHRUP VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION
LATHRUP VILLAGE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MINUTES OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN KICK-OFF MEETING OF THE LATHRUP VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL,
LATHRUP VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION AND THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 29, 2019 IN THE COMMUNITY ROCM, 27400 SOUTHFIELD ROAD, LATHRUP VILLAGE,
MICHIGAN.

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Mayor Mykale Garrett
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll call was taken
Present: Mayor Mykale Garrett
Council Members Present: lan Ferguson, Saleem Siddigi, {Donna Stallings -arrived at 7:05 p.m.}
Excused: Mayor Pro Tem Kantor
Planning members Present: Chair Mark Piotrowski
Secretary Jason Hammond

Board Member Charo Hulleza, Board Member Bruce Kantor, Board Member
Anna Thompson

Excused: Board Members Bruce Kantor and Les Stanshery
Absent: Board Member Bruce Copus
DDA Members Present: Chair Bobbi Lovins, Fred Prime, Mykale Garrett

Also Present; City Attorney, Scott Baker, Manager, Community and Economic
Development Susie Stec and City Clerk, Yvette Talley

Purpose of this meeting is to discuss the Economic Development Strategy Report which are the goals
and objectives of the Master Plan.
New Business
Susie Stec gave an overview and answered specific questions:
a. Streamlining the Development Process at the City level

DDA fagade improvement program and sign grant program have been reinstated



Placemaking

The Village Center

Southfield Road

Business Attraction — Retention and Expansion
Neighborhood Stabilization & Residential Expansion
Improving Transportation Options

h. Code of Conduct — Mayor Garrett gave an overview — City Attorney Baker explained that it's best to
disclose any potential conflicts that you may have.

c. 2020 Meeting dates — Susie Stec gave an overview and answered specific questions- proposed 2020
Joint Meeting dates.

d. Comprehensive Plan update — Residence and Parks & Rec surveys are available on the City’s website,
{(hard copies are available} October is community planning month and the Market study is being
updated.

Mayor Garrett stated there will be a town hall meeting October 30, 2019 at 7p.m. and the last town hall
will be Sunday, November 3, 2019 at 1 p.m.

Public Comment

None
Adijournment
Maotion by Council member Fergusen, secanded by Council member Siddigi to adjourn this meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 7: 17 p.m.

Transcribed by Yvette Talley

City Clerk



iffelsas
gvebster

memorandum

DATE: November 15, 2019
TO: Susie Stec, Community Development Manager
FROM: Jill Bahm and Matt Wojciechowski, Giffels Webster

SUBJECT: Master Plan — Work in Progress

Our initial work in progress includes the following:

e Existing Conditions. Our initial data collection includes demographic data and map development.
This information is provided as attached and will continue to be refined.

¢ Market Assessment. The market assessment is ongoing, with a consumer survey available until
December 2, 2019.

For the upcoming meeting on November 19, we would like to review and discuss the following items
with the Planning Commission:

e Master Plan Goals. We have attached the 2014 Master Plan goals as a point of beginning our
discussion with the Planning Commission. These goals are presented in a “spider web” visual
format as follows:

o The center of the web is the focus of the goal. The hubs of the web are the defining
elements of the focus. At our meeting, we would like to discuss these to see if they
reflect the current direction of the city and whether we have all of the defining
elements included. For example, the first goal relates to the Village Center, with the
defining elements including that there be a mix of uses, housing, restaurants, etc, in a
walkable setting with multiple story buildings envisioned. Is anything missing? What
needs to be further refined? We will expand these webs with the outer layers including
objectives and potential action items.

¢ Future Land Use Map. Attached is the 2014 FLU map and land use descriptions, which may be
refined as appropriate by the Planning Commission. As the Planning Commission may recall, we
discussed the need to refine and clarify the future land use descriptions so they provide clearer
direction for zoning regulations and future land use decisions.

We look forward to meeting with the Planning Commission on November 19.

1025 E. Maple Road, Suite 100 Birmingham, Ml 48009 248.852.3100
www.GiffelsWebster.com



GOAL 1: Create a Village Center. Redevelop properties in the historic village center of the City from
suburban strip-style development into a mixed use, multiple story, walkable downtown for the City.
Provide opportunities for residential housing, retail, restaurants, office, and entertainment uses. Ensure
this area reflects the character of the surrounding neighborhoods.

Village Center




GOAL 2: Improve the appearance of commercial areas outside the Vilage Center.
Encourage the improvement of buildings, streetscape, and signage along Southfield and 12 Mile
Roads. Improved curb appeal will improve the City’s image and attract new business and residents.

Commercial

Corridors




GOAL 3: Improve connectivity in the City. Promote the independence and health of all City residents
by improving transportation options within the City. Unite all quadrants of the City by improving vehicular
and non-motorized transportation access.

Connectivity




GOAL 4. Continue to nurture the City's identity as a diverse, caring, and welcoming city for those of
all ages. The City enjoys an identity as a community that has quality neighborhoods, parks, and events
and activities for all ages.




GOAL 5: Preserve and protect the quality and character of residential neighborhcods. Encourage
the preservation and maintenance in neighborhoods that contribute to the charm and identity of the City.

Residential

Neighborhoods




GOAL 6: Preserve and protect the quality and character of residential neighborhoods, while offering
variety of housing options. Encourage preservation and maintenance of existing homes in neighborhoods
that contribute to the charm and identity of the City. Ensure that new housing is compatible with existing

residential neighborhoods.

Housing
Options




"Juawisanul leald pue agnd 1oy SwsiuBYISW [BIDUBULY pue (5)304nos Suipuny AJuap] €T

"Bupjueq pue| 2189185 ygnoays seus Juswdojenap Juiquasse ul 2jos s,AND Pyl dusd  TTT uonay

‘suoiisinboe Auadoud 218918415 4o 151 B 01Ul s21adoud asay) 91e40dioduUl pUR SaUNRNLS JO Adauns e @1eal)  T'T'T

-ASajea3s siy3 w1 papnjaul aq pjnoys suondo Suipuny jo AyoueA y "131ud) ase||IA pasodoad ay)
03 Ajwixoad pue uoneso| 03 anp ,J1593e.41S,, paJapisuod saiuadold pue ‘s3ulpjing 313josqo ‘sSulpjing JUBJEA 3pNIUl pInoys sanuoud uoisinbay “Juawdojanapal
10} peoy playyinos Suoje Altadoud jo uonisinbae ajeljdey 01 ASajens e dojanaq :1opl10) peoy piayyinos Suoje uonisinboy Alsadoid—T1°Z 2A1122(q0

'SIUSPISa) PUR SSAUISNG MU 10B4318 pue a8ew s,A11D aul anoadwi jjim jeadde gind paaoiduug

"SPEOY SNl ZT pue piaiyinos Suoje 98eusis pue ‘adedsiaasis ‘sSuipjing jo Juswanoidi} ay3 a5einoou3 "131ua) 95eIA SUl SPISIN0 SeJE [BIDBWIWOI JO sauelesdde sy anoidul \e)

*saulapinD udisaq Jaua) ade||IA pue 1daduo) 133ua) ade||IA ‘ueld JBISEIA
Y3 jo uoisia pue sajdipuud 3yl yum uonounfuod ur ‘quawdolaaapal pue Juswdojanap (e oul s318ajess Sunjewsade|d sjelodiodu] :Sunjewsde|d—p'T aA3I2[Q0

“121u9) a3e| 1A ay1 w Aem-jo-s3ySu aijqnd saoadun 01 spaepuels adessiaans dojanaq 491ua) ade||In ul spaepuels adeasisalis—g T aanR3lgo

‘SjuaWaA0Ldw] 24n1oNJ1SBLUI JO Alallen ay3 Joj saiiunuoddo Suipuny s1eudosdde Ajnuspl 22T
uonoy

‘juswdojeaspal ySnoayy
1uswisanul ajeaud adesans| 01 Allunuoddo ay3 03 Buipiodde sjuswanoidwi 321101 "SPa3uU pue1SIapuUN 01 1IPNE 3UN1dNJISelul Ue 1onpuo) e

*$31|13N pue speod
panoadwi 40 Mau apnjoul Aew siy| ‘uonejuawajdwi 10y ASa1els e dojaAIpP pUE SPI3U 34N1INAISBIUI BURQ 11a1Ud) ade|IA Ul SPRSN 34n1anaiseyul—z T 3A1I3(q0

JU3WIsaAUL leald pue a1jgnd Joj swsiueydasw |eldueUl pue (S)aa4nos Sulpuny Ajnusp]  €°T'T

‘A8a1ens diyssauped azeaud/ongnd sulang uawdojanapal pue ‘Ajquwasse ‘uonisinboe Auadoud Jo swusl ui sjod s, AlD syl sugeq  TTT uoldy

JuawWsaAul aleald [euonippe a8eiana| Aew ‘padojaaapal pue pajquiasse uaym ‘1eyl sjaased Aoy oipads Ajquspl TT'T

aAua
eiuiojije) Aq papunoq Apadoud jo juswdojanapal a3endey 03 sdiysiaunied ajeand/angnd 1eas) :4a3ua) ade||in 4oy sdiysiauled 1eald /21gnd —T°T 3[40

‘spooyioqydiau

SuipunoJins ay3 Jo Ja30eIBYD 33 S103|42) BIIE SIY3 2JNSUT "SISN JUSWLIELISIUS PUB ‘B01140 Ssjueinelsadl ‘jiezss Buisnoy [eiuspisas Joj ssiiuniioddo spinodd “A3D SY3 SO} umolumap

9jqe{eMm ‘AJ03S B|dI3jnLL ‘SN Paxilu e olul Juswdojansp ajAls-dils UBGINGNS WOS eale Siyl Sullioisues ‘Al syl 40 J91Ua2 2140351y JY1 Ul sanuadold dojaasapay ‘1a3ua) S8e[jIA B 31ea1)

Muong |Apog peaq

sway| uonejuawsa|dul ue|d Jaisel +10Z



Ajuong

Apog peaq

‘saIpAIIR JUaWdojanapad Joddns 03 s31831.415 AJIIUIP! PUB S|00] UCIIEIUNWWOD Jo sEulpuly pue uoiedidnled sy ajen|ea

"s83u||eyd ayl se |[@m se sanmsod ayl s1d1jos uohdy

leyl yoeoudde ue 1apIsu0D "SIBUMO $s3uISNg wody Indul Jayied o1 (susiA uosiad-ul ‘s|jed suoyd ‘shanins “a°1) $|00} suUoEIIUNWWOoD dojPAaQ

Juawdo@Aapal pue YIMoag 104 SPIDU JI9Y} PUBISIDPUN 03 SJAUMO ssaulsng Sunsixa yum Sojelp e ysijqeis3 :sassauisng yum Jojeig—1°€ 2An221qo

*SIUBPIS3A AlD JOJ SIVIAIS pue

SP0o03 papaau Jo uoisircid SU3 pue ‘sanjea Aliadoad paaoidw ‘uoiearn qof ySnoyl AUnWILLOD a3 s1iisuag AWouoo3 {B00] paaodw Uy “AlD 3Ul InoySnosys Alje3iA J1Wouods 1ioddns i€ VoD

‘SJUBWDACIAWI 24N1dNJISBILUI JO AJaLBA 2y] 4o} saijunjioddo Buipuny a1edoidde Ayusp|  Z°£°T

uawdolanapas ydnoayy uoRay

Juswisanul ajead agesans) 01 Allunpoddo ayjy 03 Sulpiodde sjusawanosdw 321311014 'SPaau pUBlSISpUN O] JIPNE 3JN1INJISEljul Ue 1INpuo) Lt
*S$3131]13n pue SpeoJ panoidwil JO MaU 3pnjaul [|IM SIYL "uolieuawajdun
10y ASajenys e dojaasp pue 10p1II0) PEOY PIRRYIN0S Y3 SUOje SPaaU INJINIISELUI U JOPLI0) PEOY PIRLYINOS Ul SPIFN SANIINNSEIU|—/ T 2A221q0

*53A1192[g0 ay3 Suilesw Jo SWAY Ul uoisuedxa 1DUISIP YAQ JO SUOd pue soud 3yl Japisuc) €977

‘saiadoud

‘9" ucny
|eluapisal 1uadelpe 01 Jaynq a1eudosdde ue Sujuieluiew ajiym ‘seiuniioddo Juawdolaaapad aaoldw 1ySiw 1eyl sadueyd Suluoz a40(dx3 2 s

sease wa|qoud |einualod Ajuapl luswdojaaspad 4o) adu saiuadoud uo syuawalinbald Supjied Jo 1oedwi SSRSSY T'9°C

“S1UIRIISUOD
asoy) ssauppe 03 sa1Salens a1easd pue saiunuoddo juswdolaaspal Jwi| Sjutenisuod Jupjied 3iaym AJIIUSP| 1IOPLIOD JY3 40 SUonN|OS Sunjied—g'Z aARIRIq0

‘ssauisng Sujop pue Suiddoys 4o} uoneunsap e suiaq ade||IA dnayieT Jo eapl Y3 2240julal |Im seale Aemales asay] "s24n3INJIS pue sanbiuyoal [einl3ydle
pue 3un33nye adesspue| duiquiod 1eyl ,sAemalen,, unsIp Jo uoieald ayl ySnoayl Aud ayl 01 shemaled a1eas) sauepunog Ay e shemalen—g'z 9an23[q0

-Aem-30-1ySu1 o11qnd ay3 o ssueseadde ayl anoadwi 0} spiepuels 2deds1aans dojanag (0pLI0) PEOY P9YYINOS 104 Spiepuels adeasianis—y'z aARIRIqo

*a8eusis pue s3ulp|ing
10 22UBUAIUIEW Pue JuaWwanosdw| 3Y1 19241p 01 splepuels Suluoz pue sauleping usisap dojaAsq 110pLI0) PEOY PISYYINOS 104 SAUNPPIND USISaa—E g 3ARIq0

*10pLII0D) peoy piauyinos ayl Suoje spaau Juawdolanapal
Ajijenb a3e3iide) 03 papasu e 3Ual PUB SPJEPUR)S 3auBUIpJO Suluoz jo 1oeduwl 3yl SSISSE 01 SNUNUOY (SIUBWPUIWY ddueulplo Suluoz—z°Z 3aAna3(qo

swiay uoneuswaldw) ueld Je1se 102



*}X23U02 3SN puE| pue uoiuny 19341s uanid ‘ajeudosdde se sanuawe JAYR0 pue ‘ainjuing
‘Sunys 19245 SunneiSaiul Aq S19sn pazII0I0W-UoU JO 3DU3LIRdXS Y} 3IUBYUT JUSWUOIIAUT UBLIISIPA JO SIN3YISAY pue Lojwo) arosdw|—g 'y aanaalqo

*saiyunyoddo |euoileasdal [euciIppe apincad pue AJlunwiwod ajgex|em 310w e 91E34I 03 SRIHUNWILLOD
Agdeau u1 351x3 3ey3 weiSoad sAemjiel) 3y} 03 SUOIIIBUUOI YSI|RISD 0} SBIHUNWLIOD JUIDEPE YIM JJOAN “jJomisu uonenlodsuesy s,A4) 2yl 1oedw jey) syaalosd
133435 19n43suod pue ‘usisap ‘ue|d suol unl J2y30 uaym s192415 2191dwo?) 10} 31L20APY (SAUNWIWOD Judelpy ul 519245 9319|dwo) jowold—S 'y aaneiqo

*SsauaJeMe pue uonieanpa ysnolys suoido [aael) paziiolow-uou Jo adejueape axe)} 03 spuapIsad Ay Suidesnooua pue Suijowoud Se ||2m Se saAljeuIR)|e
JISUBJ] SSEW J3Y}0 2}BN|BAS 0} SAIHUNWWOI PEOY PISLYIN0S J3YI0 YHM SUOISSNISIP apn[oul sdals [eUoIppY 's3uapisal 03 suondo ysued) ssew apinoad oy dais
15414 € se LHYINS ul uonedidised s,A0 ay3 Suiojdxa Ag s1sumo ssauisng pue sjuapisal oy suondo uonelodsues; anoidw ruonenodsuel] Aqnd—v aAnRRIgo

"yJomiau uonenodsuely s,A3) 2y} Jo ANIgISsadde pue Alages 3yl anoadwil 03 UORINIISUOIIL PUE ‘UoRINIISUOD ‘uSisap ‘Buluueld 19335 oul
sainjea} udiSap pue aunjanJisesjul s}ans 339dwoy ajeasalu| ‘ue|d uonenodsuel] PazII0I0N-UON 5,A31D Y3 03 Juensind ‘SUCKEUIISIP [EI2IDWIIOD PUE ‘S35N JIAID
‘S311[19€) [BUOIRILIRL puE s)Jed ‘SEale |eIIUSPISS] 393UU0D Jey) JJomiau uoneodsues) pazuolow-uou Sunsixa s,A110 ay3 03 sjuawancsdw axew 03 sanunuoddo

Sulpuny 13Y30 pue ‘ue|d uonelodsuel] PAZIIOION-UON U} ‘Ueld Juawanoldwy |eide) 3yl asn 03 anuiuo) :uortelodsuel ) PIZIIOION-UON —E Y 3ARRIBIQO

‘Aempeod ay3 03 saSueyd d13awoas pue ‘Sunysi J0pHI0d

‘uonezijeusis o1jeal ‘s3uIssold uesapad ‘sease Supped 323135-U0 ‘SjUBWIBIUBYUS JOPILIOD 15988ns pinoys ueld Sunynsal ay) ndu) [e30] pue ‘uejd JuaWwaseuen
55200y SH ‘Uejd 5193415 219]dwo) s5,A11) 2Y3 yum uonaunfuod ul pausisap aq pinoys 333foad Juswanosdwi peod pasodoad sy "peoy playyInos 1oy ueld udisag
PUE JUSLISSISSE |RIUBWIUOIIAUR 3y} 233|dwod 03 (20DY) AUNO) pueP|EQ JOj UOISSILLWOD PEOY Y3 YIM HIO :UB|d Judwanoidw] peoy plRyynos—z v aan2(qo

-A317 943 Jo suied [|B 199UU0D 1BY) 969-] '3 PEOY P[ALYIN0S 104 sSuissoud 3jes apinaid 01 LOAIA PUE D0Y Y3 UM HIOA [sIuBIpenD AN (e 393uu0)—T 'y 9AI3Iq0

['smojjo} 2243 4a3deyd 318518135 UOHIY Byl 0l psietodiodul aq [jim ueld 18yl wolj
$91891211S [EUONIPPY 'S9AIIIIG0 BUIMO]|0} SY1 01Ul p312i0diodUl Uasg SAsY Ueld S133.1S a19]dWo) TT0Z 9432 40 5|03 aui :910N] *SS9908 Uoileliodsuel pazLoIoU-UOU PUB Jejndiysa Suinoadut

Ag AuD 3y jo spuedpenb [z a3iun “AuD 8yl uiyum suoido uonepodsues: Suinoidiu Ag s3uspisas Al |2 J0 Uijeay pue aauspuadapul 3y3 s30Woid “AND Syl ul AZIAIISULOD anodwl 7 YOS

Auoug

Apog peaq

“UoISIA $,A110 BY1 puURISIapUN 1Y) siadojaAap 104 321043 Jo Alunwwod 3yl se ade|iA dnuyie uonisod ‘suioye Sunasiew aanoeod y3nadyy
uonay
‘PIPIRU SE SUBIBA0IdWI SHBIA "SSSUSARIAYS pue AJUBID1YS 404 Ajlenuue ssa204d maiaal Juawdolaaap s,A31) B4l S53ssY

"ssaz0ad Apeas Juawdoanap s,A3) ay3 anoadwi 03 anuiuo) :Apeay uswdojaaag Ajg deay—g € aA112R[q0
‘sISAjeUR 133J_W 24} 4O SUOI}RPUIWIWOD] 3Y] 11} 1BY) Sas5auIsng SullsIXs ulelad 01 sa|8ajelis dojanaq
'S3559UISNY MU 12,40 03 sey Apeadje A1) Byl s3@sse ayl uawa|ddns 01 papasu ale saAudUL 4O sadA) 1eym Japisuc)

uondYy
-A11D ay3 ut Auadoud ajgejieas Yum [212J9WWO0D UOIBUISIP JO) 2|qeuns s|3aded Aay saydlew 1eyy AZaleuis Juawiinial e dojanaq

*24nIn}
31 Ul PUB MOU SPaaU 350y} 3199w ued ade||IA dniyle Moy SSaSSe PUB |NJSSaIINs 8g O} padu S3sn |B12J3WWIOD UOIIBUIISSP JBYM PUBLSIZPUN
*$95N |E12JAWIWO) uoeuRsap Sundeille Ag UOIEURSIP € SB A1) By3 310WO.4 (UONEURS3 & AND 3)eIN—T € 2AR23Iq0

swa)| uoneyuawaldw| ueld J81sew v 102



's)npe Jap|o pue ‘saiwey ‘synpe 3unoA jo spaau ay3 3@aw o3 suoiido Suisnoy jo A1auien e agesnodu] p'9 an3lqo

*S|I{S Pa3e[aJ Yum AJUNWLWIOD 3yl UIYUM 3SOYI YIIM SPaau Jaumoawoy
yoiew o3 saijunyoddo sy pue yueg awi] ade|jiA dnayie] ayi alowoud pue poddns 03 anNuRUO) *|B4l3)34 S3IIAIDS IJUBUIUIEW BWOY pue ‘ASIaua dAljeUIR}|E
| ‘uoneasasuod 1azem pue ASiaua SuiSenodua Aq ‘3502 Allj13n pue adueuazuIEW SUIpN|aUl ‘53502 Sulsnoy Jo JUBWIASEURW BYI YHM SIBUMOIWOY ISISSY 1E'9 an1dalqo

-s391/u9s SulpAdal pue 31SEM pue ‘|BAOWISL MOUS pue Jea] 03 paywi| 3ou ing ‘Suipn|pul ‘sadinsas Al Aljenb uieluiey g9 aAIqo

|eAOWaL 104 P3RS S33.3 JO JUIWIR|dal PUB SSAUI|GEUOSED] Y3 DUIWLIIIBP PUE ‘S331] JO Juawade|dal Ajawi ay) adinbad ‘224n0sad sy} 25euew pjnom 3jueulpio
juswaoejdal pue uondajoad ‘uonenasald 9343 y 'S133435 Paul|-9aJ) PUE S10| P3POOM JI3Y1 Yilm Spooyloqysiau [enuapisal 21103sly ay3 ale Ay) aysl jo 1asse
jediuiid ayy A Y1 ul 2doueUIpIO JUBWIdE|dal pue uoalold ‘uoneAlasald 9311 e 31ea1d 0] paauU ay) d1en|eA] ‘uoidaload 1@ uoneasasald 3. 1T°9 aMPRIGO

‘spooylogySiau [eituapISas SURSIXe YUM ajgiiedwiod si Suisnoy Mau 18yl a4nsu3 “A3iD 941 Jo AJ3USPI pue Wiey2 syl 03 33nqiAIU0D 18yl spooyiogysisu

ul sawoy Suilsixa Jo ajueuasiuleLl pue uoneAsasald afeinodug ‘suonido Suisnoy Jo Alslien SULIBL0 S)IUM ‘SpocyI0qUSIaU [BIIUSPISa JO Ja3081BYD pue Ajljenb 2yl 30210.4d pue SAJSsaid (9 TY0D

5291495 |edIDIUNW JAI12942 PUB JUIDIYR pue ‘AJIAII3UU0d
jeuoiFaa “quawdolanap Auljenb a1en|iae) 03 S3IIUNWIWOD Juddelpe Yum sdiysuonelal uayiSuans isanunwwo) SuoqydieN Yaim sdiysuoneey —p's 2ARRIG0

‘uoneanpa Aujenb uoy saniunuoddo Sunowoad
pue suawysidiioIde [BUOREINPa S 131as1Pp ays Sulieys Aq saiiwey 3Se|iA dniyie] 28eJua 01 S|00Y IS JIjgnd PIRYYINOS Jo sHoys Hoddng :sjooyds—e's 9ARIRIqo

*sa13 Ajunwiwo? suayiSuasys pue JusawaeSua A 10} $A1HIUNHOAdO SI910 SE [|9M SB SPAIU [BUOIIINU 5|1} 19xJewW ay] *1eah yoea siaddoys alow Sunipieiye se
JI2Mm se ‘siopuan anbiun pue mau Suimesp ‘siopuan sejndod Sujuielas Aq 19xJew ssawuey s AU a2yl 2a0sdwi 03 saiunpoddo 3335 [19NIRIAl SPWIeS—T'S aanoalqo

‘sauanadxa
Ayjenb apinoud 03 ajeudosdde a1aym sanUNWWOI Juddelpe pue ‘ssaumo Anadoad azeaud ‘sdnoud 1A pue pooysoqydiau yum 1auied ‘Bulwwessold Suiedua
dojanap 03 Suinuiuos pue sysed Sunsixa Suinoadwi Aq saiunlioddo uoneasdad s AN syl Joddns pue usyiSusas :sanunploddp uones Y —1°s annaaiqo

‘sa9e ||2 10} S9RIARDE pUB SIUSAR Sey eyl Ajiuntuwod Sulucd|om pue ‘Sulied ‘9siaAlp B se Alnuept s A0 syl uodn Sulpjing ‘@ejjiA dnayiet Jo AID syl Ut 2oe|d Jo Bsuas B

238310 01 saniuniioddo Jsy3o ansind pue AJI3usp] OPIIIOD PEOY Pj3LYINCS pue Ja3ua) a3e|{IA Sul Jof S91831..41S UONIE pue ‘SaA3daigo ‘s[eas Ul paIpoquis s11043 Supjewsdeld Joddns 15 Y00

Auoug |Apog peaq

sway| uoneuawsadw] ueld Ja1sel +10Z



| SAN JOSE

CATHALTON

EVERGREEN

FENRaE L]

TWELVE MILE

TWELVE MILE

LACROSSE

WILTSHIRE

DOLORES

GLENWOOD

SARATOGA

SAN JOSE

SANTA BARBARA

PLOOMFIELD

SAN QUENTIN

SAN DIEGO

BUNGALOW

CAMBRIOGE

BLOOMFIELD

SUNNYBROOK

&
&
a\o% A
% L
X e,,N‘R
SAN ROSA
AVLLA o AVILLA
i @
=
5
‘,%?% WILTSHIRE g
REDwooD
3
3
GLENWOOD s
)3
%
Y
f- n-n—a»miwg
% AN QUENTIN
8
u E
x
Z
3
4 L
Wyl
' g
4 %1@
5
& UBRIDGE o CAMBRIDGE
e"é cAmrOGE g
4 4
& : :
&£ SUNNVBROOR SUNNYBROOK

CORAL GABLES

JI‘.
l RanSGATE

WEADOWOOD 9
T MEADOWGOD
£
Q
% KILBIRNE @
3
%, v
MARGATE
SUNBRIGHT
RO
2 SANTARNN % é
'é 2 LINCOLH
0 500 1,000
Feet

| Open Space
Single Family Residential

- Multiple Family Residential
Mixed Use

{0271 vinage Center

‘ Office

B institutional / Public
- Commercial - Vehicular

Parking

| Historic District Boundary

@ Park

@ Southfield Lathrup High Schoal
[@ Municipal Building

3 Public Services Building

- Future Road Network

This map is intended to show generalized

land use and is not intended to indicate the.
precise site, shape, or dimension of areas.
These recommendations have along-rangs
planning horizen and do not necessarily imply
that shert-tarm zaning decisicns are appropriate

Future Land Use
Lathrup Village
Oakland County, Michigan

clearzoning

CLEAR AND CONNECTED

Base Map Data Source. Oakland County Planning
November 17, 2014




WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19

City of Lathrup Village
Comprehensive Plan

PREPARED FOR:

The City of Lathrup Village

November 2019

giffels sz
webster




THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19 November 2019

Acknowledgements

To Be Completed

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 2



WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19

This is the placeholder for the TOC. Sections will include:

e Existing Conditions (demographics, market study summary, existing land use, natural
features)

e Public input summary

e  Goals and objectives

e  Future land use

e Downtown plan

e Recreation plan

e Appendix

Table of Contents




Purpose of the Master Plan




THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE

Purpose of the Master Plan

The City of Lathrup Village’s Master Plan Update represents
an opportunity to affirm the course for new development and
redevelopment of the City as identified and described in the
2009 Master Plan. This Plan contains the community’s vision,
goals, objectives, and strategies.

The Master Plan addresses future land use, housing,
transportation, and community development and other
community features in a coordinated fashion. It portrays a clear
statement of community goals and objectives, establishes a
vision of the future, and includes plans to achieve the vision.
If followed carefully, the Master Plan will have a lasting impact
on the built and natural environment. Decisions made when
the Plan is developed will likely be implemented over many

years.

The Master Plan is long-range in its view and intended to guide
development in the City over a period of 10 to 20 years. ltis
reviewed and/or updated every five years, as required by state
law (Michigan Planning Enabling Act of 2008). The information
and concepts presented in the Master Plan are used to guide
local decisions on public and private uses of land and the
provision of public facilities and services.
Plan promotes a land use pattern that is consistent with a
community’s goals. It establishes long-range, general policies

A sound Master

in a coordinated, unified manner, which can be continually
referred to in decision-making.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19

November 2019

WHAT IS INCLUDED IN A MASTER PLAN
UPDATE?

A Master Plan Update considers current demographic
data and land use as well as demographic and economic
projections to determine what, if any, impact there may be
on land use in the community. Important elements for this
Update include:

HOUSING: What is the City’s current housing supply? How
does it meet the needs of the City’s current residents? How
might the housing needs of the community change over
the next 5-10-20 years? Is the current shape of housing
adequate?

Transportation: In 2010, the City prepared an access
management plan to understand road safety issues on
Southfield Road. The following year, the City created a
Complete Streets Plan that defined the City’s transportation
network and identified strategies to improve that network for
all users. During that time and in the years that followed, the
Road Commission for Oakland County has been studying
how to improve Southfield Road in light of the vision the
City of Lathrup Village has for a revitalized commercial
corridor and new Village Center. This work continues today.
How do current plans for Southfield Road impact the City’s
transportation network? Are there any updates or refinements
needed that should be incorporated in the Master Plan?

Village Center & Commercial Development: the 2015 Master
Plan illustrated a new vision for the revitalization of the
Southfield Road corridor that centered on the “hub of the
wheel” as the intentionally designed, yet unrealized Village
Center for the City. Since then, that vision has been refined,
Zoning Ordinance standards created, and design guidelines
adopted that set up a framework for redevelopment in
the Village Center. How do demographic and economic
conditions impact this vision in 2019? How does the pattern
of development over time and ownership of property today
influence when, where, and how revitalization occurs?



THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN
THE MASTER PLAN &
ZONING ORDINANCE

Zoning is a regulatory mechanism for controlling the
classification and regulation of land use. It has the force of
law. The Zoning Ordinance controls land uses based on
today’s conditions.

The Master Plan is not an ordinance, it does not change the
zoning of anyone’s property, and it does not have the force
of law. It is a set of policies and strategies to enhance and
improve a community over a long planning horizon. While
the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map regulate current and
proposed land use, the Master Plan and its maps and policy
statements are intended to guide land use decision-making
for 10-20 years. The Master Plan is a community’s “
while the zoning ordinance governs the path to that vision.
State law requires that the zoning ordinance be based on a
plan. Therefore, the Master Plan forms the basis upon which
zoning decisions are made. With a valid Master Plan in place,
zoning decisions consistent with the plan and ordinance are
presumed by the courts to be valid.

vision,”

The Future Land Use Plan Map shows generalized land use
and does not indicate precise size, shape or dimension of
parcels of land. In addition, the recommendations of the Land
Use Plan have a long-range planning horizon and do not
necessarily imply that short-range rezoning is appropriate.

THE PLANNING PROCESS

The Master Plan Update process begins with an inventory
and analysis of existing conditions. The Planning Commission
reviews the City’s regional setting, development history,
existing land use, and population characteristics. Problems,
opportunities, and community assets were identified.
Concurrent  with the existing conditions analysis, the
Planning Commission has reached out to the public for input
through an online survey and will host a Community Open
House. Representatives from a variety of interests within the
community will be invited to a meeting to discuss planning
issues in the City. This input, as well as the experience of
City officials, helps inform goals and objectives that guide the
“Plan” elements of the Master Plan.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19

November 2019

Finally, the Planning Commission will update its plan for Land
Use, with focus on thoroughfares, housing, and commercial
development. Recommendations for plan implementation
will be included in each of the Plan chapters.

By working closely with the residents, business owners,
planning experts, and surrounding communities, the City of
Lathrup Village will develop a plan that attempts to balance
the competing interests that affect land use decisions.
These include jobs and tax base on one side and protection
of quality of life and natural resources on the other. Through
careful implementation of the plan, the City can build on
its tax base and provide for high-quality new growth, while
preserving community character, and protecting the overall
health, safety and welfare of its citizens.

ROLE OF CITY BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
There are three main bodies that influence the development
and implementation of the City’s Master Plan:

° City Council: Legislative body that passes laws and
sets policy for the City. The City Council approved
the 20115 Master Plan that confirmed a new
direction for the Southfield Road Corridor and a
new Village Center. The City Council adopts Zoning
Ordinances that provide a legal framework for
redevelopment as envisioned in the Master Plan.

° Downtown Development Authority (DDA):
Implements plans and policies in the DDA district.
The DDA funded the Village Center concept plans
that refine the Master Plan’s direction for the Village
Center.

° Planning Commission: Recommends policy
relating to land use and is the approving body for
development and redevelopment. The Planning
Commission developed the new Zoning Ordinance
and design guidelines to help property owners/
developers visualize specific elements and standards
for Village Center development. The Planning
Commission also prepared a Complete Streets
plan that plans for improvements to the City’s
transportation network.



THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19 November 2019

In August 2019, a Joint Meeting served as an opportunity for
the City Council, Planning Commission and DDA to kickoff
the Master Plan process by exploring the existing conditions
and demographic projections for the City. The results of this
joint meeting will help guide the Planning Commission as that
body leads the Master Plan Update process. Generally, the
members in attendance at the meeting identified the following
issues:

HOUSING: While the City should give serious consideration
to the housing needs of older adults in the community, efforts
should also be made to attract younger people and families
to the City. The issue of school quality (both perception and
reality) is commonly identified as a serious concern for the
community.

TRANSPORTATION: Currently, the regional public transit,
the Suburban Mobility Authority for Regional Transportation
(SMART) operates in Macomb, Oakland and Wayne Counties.
While SMART is supported by federal and state funding as
well as fares, its local contributions come through a transit
property tax milage from opt-in communities. While the
SMART lines run through the City of Lathrup Village, they do
not stop in the City. Several members at the joint meeting
feel that public transit is a need that the City should begin
addressing.

VILLAGE CENTER: The City is doing a good job at making
proactive changes to the regulatory framework and procedures
that impact development. Additionally, the corridor would
benefit from business retention and recruitment activities.
New economic opportunities may present themselves as the
City’s population ages as well.

Other issues: The demographics show that the City is
becoming more diverse. The City may wish to explore what
impact that may have on local government, community
sustainability, and civic engagement, if any.

RECREATION: The City is also doing a good job at
providing a variety of recreational programs for its residents.
There is a concern over “competition” for recreation activities
and facilities as well as over funding for long-term operation
and maintenance. Through the Recreation Plan (being up-
dated concurrently), the City will explore park upgrades, new
technologies and opportunities for connectivity throughout
the city.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 7



Existing Conditions



THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19 November 2019

Existing Conditions

Regional Setting

The City of Lathrup Village is situated in southern Oakland County and covers 1.5 square miles. Lathrup Village is completely
surrounded by the City of Southfield, which borders the City of Detroit to the north; the city is located approximately 13 miles
from Downtown Detroit. Other surrounding communities include Beverly Hills and Bingham Farms to the north, Berkley and
Oak Park to the east, and the City of Farmington Hills to the west. Interstate 696, an east-west state highway, runs through
the southern portion of the city. Southfield Road, which becomes the Southfield Freeway (M-39), runs north-south through the

eastern portion of the city.

City of Geaind Blanc | I ‘
Mndy GuandBianc s Hadiey Netamors Doen amone 7 & N
Township — Tovmnin Tounship Tounship [ o o Townshp Lathrup Village
Lapeer County ) Lapeer County ﬁ
Genesee County t b County
B akiand County Oakland County Macomb County [ Oakland County
Fenton
Townshp .
e oty — sandon ortord Addison e
Townshif roveland - ownshi Fownshi Township | Townshi P
City of Township Township T hip. Tc hip ip .IB'
Unden
"
Gyt K} r
o ‘ J}- L,
£
Genegee Count y | [ — nond
Livingston County | 1
r Independence -
yone gt ‘ e oion oo shingn
Township Rose Township Township o Township Township Township
deot |
Gafkston ]
m ot | o
rocteser 2| £
H shey s
Hartland Highland White Lake Waterford il ciyo 212 Township ::::;:; wwwww P
Tounin Tounship Townsp Township et H
i Hills =g |
ol= \
? City of Utica
o Je m
Commerce Giyrhe
Township o sloomfield Clinton Clemans rtson
Lake Village, loomfie} City of Township
Brighton Milford Township | Bloomfeld Cityof Troy Sng Township
Townabip A Tounship -~ i seig
HE3 [ Bloomfield
N el32 Township
3
= 5]
=1 City of Birmingham
cayor H B Walled Lok - ay
Brigtton 2= 1 Ciyof | Clawson
EE @ Soutfield (Sawon f
Tounship Gyt
Madison
{ Cityof [Heigh Cityof
 E—— Cityof - Cityof \ Royal Oak teights Warren o
. ’ Farmington Gty of| Berkley osentle
GreenOnk Lyon Township Cityof Novi Hills Lo Lathrug ‘ yof
! T Cityof Clair Shores
Tourship ciyot unfngton .
et Soutield T whoss 00— | comar
Southyor Gier ol e e
NoviTasrstip Famingion Sl e ot Gyt
2kparl O ] Eastpointe
b [ [ B e
Livingston County Oakland County Ciyer | | 1 Oakland County Macomb Eount

County County wille Wayne County Wayne County :;‘;‘: Gty piThe vilage
rosse pointe
o iy of Woods
Northfield salen Northvil Cityof Redord et Hichigan Ciy
Township Tounship ounship ity Grofsefoine
Tounship Livoni

fy of Grossf Pointe

city '\
] of Highlan of
|——Pismouth Township i Park Hamirama City of Gbsse PointeMFarms

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 9



THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE

Regional Influence

SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN

The City of Lathrup Village is included in the Detroit Metropolitan
Area. The location and access to the city provides people with
the opportunity to live in Lathrup Village and commute to jobs
throughout Oakland, Macomb and Wayne counties.

OAKLAND COUNTY

Oakland County is located in Southeast Michigan andis among
the wealthiest counties in the state with a median household
income of $67,465 in 2017, compared to $56,124 for all U.S.
households. It is the second most populated county in the
state, experiencing steady growth throughout the 20th century.
The Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG)
predicts the population to remain fairly steady with a slight
increase through 2040. Oakland County contains both highly
developed urban areas, as well as open spaces and rural
areas, with diverse topography, rivers, and lakes. According
to Oakland County’s Existing Land Use data for 2015, 43%
of the county was made up of single-family residential areas,
followed by park, recreation, and conservancy uses (14%),
and open spaces (10%). Oakland County’s top employment
sectors are knowledge-based services, private education/
healthcare, and services to households and firms. The county
is a major hub for automotive corporate offices and has one
of the highest concentrations of engineers per population in
the country

ECONOMIC GROWTH IN THE REGION

According to SEMCOG, the seven-county regional planning
agency that spans the Metropolitan Area, the overall forecast
from 2015 to 2045 shows the region emerging from the Great
Recession with moderate growth in households and jobs.
Overall regional population growth will remain slow at 0.26%
per year. Total employment in Southeast Michigan is estimated
to grow, on average, only 0.1% per year between 2015 and
2030. (Source: 2017 Economic and Demographic Outlook for
Southeast Michigan through 2045).

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19

AGING POPULATION IN THE REGION

According to SEMCOG, in 2016, people aged 45 to 64
accounted for 28.4% of the SEMCOG region’s population,
compared with 26.2% nationally. The share of the population
65 and older is similar in the region and the nation, 14.8%
and 14.9%, respectively.

In comparison, the younger age cohorts, that is, those under
45, constitute a smaller share in the region than in the nation.
Those aged 25 to 44 account for only 24.9% of the region’s
population compared with 26.4% nationally; and those under
25 make up 31.9% of the region’s population compared with
32.6% nationally.

The implication is that the share of the over-65-year-old

population will grow more dramatically going forward in the
SEMCOG region than in the nation.

10

November 2019



THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE

Planning in Neighboring Communities

In addition to the wider regional influences discussed, planning
and zoning efforts in neighboring communities can influence
the city’s growth and development.

CITY OF SOUTHFIELD

The City of Lathrup Village is completely surrounded by the
City of Southfield. The map below right shows the future
land use for areas of Southfield adjacent to Lathrup Village.
For the most part, the majority of adjacent future land use
is designated “Moderate Density Residential” and includes
homes on lots that are 20,000 sq ft or less. This type of
development is compatible with the existing and planned land
use in Lathrup Village. One other residential land use, “Low
Density Multiple Family Residential” abuts Lathrup Village
south of 12 Mile Road, east of Evergreen. Southfield indicates
this area is for buildings two stories or less in height. One area
that could impact Lathrup Village is the area north of the City
along Southfield Road that the City of Southfield designates as
the “North Southfield Road Subarea.” This area is described
as a “Unique area that contains a mixture of multi-cultural
retail and services.” Southfield’s 2009 Comprehensive Plan
notes that the objectives for this area include:

e Establish a land use pattern that characterizes the
North Southfield Road Corridor as a unique destination
consisting of compatible yet diversified uses.

e Plan for a safe, efficient circulation system that provides
sufficient access by all modes of transportation between
nodes of activity within the corridor and the adjacent
residential neighborhoods.

e Establish open space and beautification efforts to create
an identifiable character for the subarea, which will
reflect a pleasant, appealing atmosphere for working,
shopping and residing in the north Southfield Road area.

e Develop a specific Corridor Overlay Zoning District
and consolidate regulations into one concise set
of reasonable and consistent standards for new
development and redevelopment.

e Maintain the diverse, identifiable character of the
corridor, while promoting vitality through private sector
investment.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19

November 2019

Encourage the acquisition, demolition and reuse

of those properties that, by virtue of their location,
condition, or value, no longer function at their highest
economic potential.

Enhance the visual and aesthetic qualities of the
corridor through streetscape, landscape, roadway
improvements and portals.

Establish the mechanisms necessary to achieve the
recommendations for the North Southfield Road
Corridor Subarea.  Southfield notes that the land
use in this corridor will consist of “concentrated nodes
of activity, primarily commercial and office, compact
enough to create critical mass of business activity,
with ancillary multiple-family residential uses, similar to
the Local Mixed-Use designation.” Further, Southfield
suggests that “the maximum size of retail uses should
be limited to 75,000 square feet, or mid box uses such
as grocers, electronics, office and clothing stores. Big
box uses should not be permitted, except as described
below, due to the shallow lot depths, proximity to
residential uses, and the need to create a synergy of
uses.”

City of Southfield Future Land Use Map

RANCHWOIODIOR | |

S TmE L/ ;

4 0] RosElANDBYVD il iz

VTS N 2| SAAVE © 1

> 42\ % SAN ROSA AVE sl S| -SRI ==

] t;ﬁ‘ _@\;\3\\%;( VILLA BLVD J ﬂ 2 ]

== K iua B ! >/ EHRE%\/E\J}\\Q < / EL EEsis=sace )

| ! f DOLORES AYE % reowoo g Ave | 7 E B waf. EEE ‘

£ . SSAD [ EuEEES TR S -
7 &/ _eienwooniave VAN S iS5 =7 ;
S = D% 2 B
. RATOBAST & I S EAALE
3 o SE AVE | X 5% i §3§i

7 ~ [iss

g @ | san quer

B ak ‘C it y j 8 .
b LathrupmVnIlagre\,'E-"
i /QXZAMBFLDFEA\/{;Q( L S E 5
T | I

L S 4 2w S EVENRILE RO
o]

T miohLEsEx T [ \l

Y SE
&, [rRamsGATE ST IR, NN,
\‘V N j i e
\4%\4@ J<>4 b T g TP SRS
%‘y <, JEUARCROFTPL ¥
/,P \;s«——
< f @Q@:.
s TMM\iﬂ STRAIWO‘T
LN DR “
ol [T ;Azwmn
Sl || | OE % ADRANRD

v

i e s ok T L ALTAVIETADR
AT f L2 | Sotowin bR
o \ n:\ Jeotounn sTI R e Re RS THTHIG

" T g aAnerTE 8T

N l;'i.' 3| it HLTo|

's/oumwooncd ‘

ih



THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE

Population and Households

POPULATION

WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19

November 2019

Lathrup Village has a population of 4,010 according to the ACS’ 2019 data. This is a population decrease of 2% from
2010 (see Chart 1). SEMCOG predicts that the city’s population will fairly steadily decrease over the next few decades,
with an estimated population of 3,803 in 2045. Comparatively, Lathrup Villages’ decline in population in unique in that other
surrounding communities, including Oakland County as a whole, have seen an increase in population (See table 1).

CHART 1: LATHRUP VILLAGE POPULATION TRENDS AND PROJECTIONS

Peak
population Current Population
4676 4,010
5,000
4,500 T
I
I
4000 —— !
I
3,500 i
]
3,000 '
1
2,500 - |
1
2,000 - i
[
1,500 !
[
1,000 - i
]
]
0 [ ]
1960 1970 1980 1930 2000 2010 2020 2030 2040

SOURCE: US CENSUS BUREAU, SEMCOG 2045 REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT FORECAST

2045

Lathrup Village 4,075 4,010 -2% 3,803 -5%
Berkley 14,970 15,098 1% 14,964 -1%
Southfield 71,758 78,980 10% 83,816 6%
Oakland County 1,202,362 1,262,034 5% 1,319,089 5%

SOURCE: U.S. CENSUS BUREAU, DECENNIAL CENSUS, AND 2011-2015 AMERICAN COMMUNITY SURVEY 5-YEAR ESTIMATES

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

12



THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE

POPULATION BY AGE

The city’s largest population cohort are adults age 40-44 - people who
are typically nearing the end of their family-forming years. The cohorts
containing those aged 45-49, 50-54 and 55-59 all saw a decline in
population between 2010-2017. Some younger cohorts, however, saw
an increase, particularly in the 20-24 cohort and the under 5 cohort,
indicating some young families bay be starting to move into the city.
The median age of Lathrup Village was 44.5 in 2015, above the county,

state and national figures.

WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19

November 2019

Lathrup Village 40.5 45.8 44.5
Oakland County |36.7 40.2 40.8
SEMCOG 34.6 38.3 38.6
Michigan 35.5 38.1 39.5
us 35.3 36.9 37.6

SOURCE: U.S. CENSUS BUREAU, DECENNIAL CENSUS, AND 2011-2015

AMERICAN COMMUNITY SURVEY 5-YEAR ESTIMATES

CHART 2: LATHRUP VILLAGE POPULATION BY AGE COHORT TRENDS 2010-2015

600

500

3

=

1

E=]

0

-100
Under 5

148
176
28

59
228
145
-75

10-14
285
377

92

15-19
272
240
-32

20-24
180
93

25-29
144
100
-44

30-34
129
114
<75

W Census 2010
WACS 2017
m Change 2010-2017

W Census 2010

SOURCE: 2010-2017 AMERICAN COMMUNITY SURVEY 5-YEAR ESTIMATES

HOUSEHOLDS

In 2015 there were 1,541 households in the City of Lathrup
Village. Two or more persons without children made up half
of all households, followed by those living alone under 65
(20%) and households with children (17%). The average
household size is 2.67, slightly larger than the county, region
and state averages.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

35-39

222
151
-31

40-44
315
502
187

45-4%
357
257
-60

50-54
392
366
-26

55-59
369
319
-50

60-64
351
450

299

65-69
214
273

59

70-74
142
99
-43

75-79
101
66
-35

80-84
80
78

-1z

85+
76
61
-15

BACS 2017 mChange 2010-2017

CHART 3: LATHRUP VILLAGE HOUSEHOLD COMPOSITION, 2015

Live alone 65 and over
2%

With children
17%

Live alone under 65
20%

Two of more persons
without children
61%

SOURCE: 2010-2015 AMERICAN COMMUNITY SURVEY 5-YEAR ESTIMATES

13



THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19 November 2019
Total Number of House- 1,541 499,617 2,074,227 3,888,646
holds
Average Household Size | 2.67 2.46 2.52 2.49
With children 320 137,198 543,303 1,028,999
Two of more persons with-| 1,136 353,229 981,666 1,724,162
out children
Live alone 405 146,388 549,258 1,135,485
Live alone under 65 364 130,285 487,483 1,007,175
Live alone 65 and over 41 16,103 61,775 128,310

SOURCE: U.S. CENSUS BUREAU, DECENNIAL CENSUS, AND 2011-2015 AMERICAN COMMUNITY SURVEY 5-YEAR ESTIMATES

EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT

Education is often tied to economic well-being. The
residents of Lathrup Village are highly educated,
with 94.2% of the population having attained at

least a high school degree in 2017 and 56.6% High school graduate 94.20% 93.70% 90.20%
having attained a bachelor’s degree or higher. These or higher

figures exceed the rates of Oakland County (93.7% Bachelors degree or 56.60% 45.70% 58.10%
and 45.7% respectively) and those of Michigan higher

(90 2 % and 28 1 %) (See Table 4) SOURCE: 2017 AMERICAN COMMUNITY SURVEY 5-YEAR ESTIMATES

HOUSING

Of the City’s 1,607 housing units (note - this differs from the number of households), 42 percent (642 units) were built between
1950-1959. According to 2017 ACS data, 30.1 percent of householders have moved into their units since 2010, the most of
any decade since data was tracked in 1979.

CHART 4: AGE OF HOUSING STOCK IN LATHRUP VILLAGE

Built 1939 or carier [ NG 10:

Built 1940 to 1942 | 235

Buit 1950 to 1959 | 2
Buitt 1960 to 1955 | :-°

Buit 1970 to 1979 | @i

Buitt 1980 to 1985 [ -°

Year unit built

Buitt 1990 to 1995 [ 2>
Buitt 2000 to 2005 [ 43
Built 2010 to 2013 O

Built 2014 or later o]

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700

Number of units built
SOURCE: 2017 AMERICAN COMMUNITY SURVEY 5-YEAR ESTIMATES

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 14



THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19

HOUSING TYPES

As shown on chart f5 below, the Lathrup Village housing stock
is predominately comprised of detached single-family units,
which represent 88% of all units. Attached single units (6%),
3-4 unit (3%), and two-unit structures (2%) are the next most
predominant housing types, respectively. The city saw its
first manufactured housing units constructed between 2010-
2015, which along with 10-29 unit buildings total 1% of the
city housing stock.

CHART 5: LATHRUP VILLAGE HOUSING BY TYPE, 2017

Single uit,detached (88%)
SOURCE: U.S. CENSUS BUREAU, 2013-2017 AMERICAN COMMUNITY SURVEY 5-YEAR ESTIMATES
Transportation
Safety, connectivity and mobility are key transportation issues that must be
addressed in the City. Since the 2009 Master Plan, the City has engaged the
Road Commission for Oakland County (RCOC), as well as its neighbors along
the Southfield Road corridor in reworking the Road Commission’s plan to rebuild
Southfield Road. Then, the plan featured a wide boulevard that would extend from
Mt. Vernon (approximately 9.5 Mile) to 14 Mile roads —running through Southfield,
Southfield Township, Lathrup Village, and Beverly Hills. Instead, prompted by
Lathrup Village’s vision of a Village Center and revitalized commercial corridor,
the RCOC has been studying alternatives. A preferred alternative has been agred
upon by the communities impacted and The City of Lathrup Village continues to
work with the RCOC to refine this design to both improve vehicular and pedestrian
safety and circulation, while at the same time encouraging a new vibrant type
of redevelopment of property along this important commercial corridor. Beyond
Southfield Road, the City believes it is important to address transportation needs
of the City in a comprehensive way. In 2010, the City of Lathrup Village developed
its Complete Streets Plan that lays out a framework to knit together the four distinct
quadrants of the City. This will be discussed in more detail in the Transportation
Chapter.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

November 2019

Single unit, attached (6%)

Mobile
home
[0.5%)

10t0 19
units {0.5%)

15



THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE

Existing Land Use

WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19

November 2019

The City of Lathrup Village is largely developed. Land use within the City of Lathrup Village is mainly comprised of single family

detached homes, with its commercial uses consolidated primarily along the Southfield Road corridor. The map below shows
the existing land use within the city.

TRANSPORTATION/UTILITY/COMMUNICATION [ VACANT

0.5

1 Miles

Exizting Land Usze: Oakland County, Map exported: August 23, 2018 @2019 Giffels Websfer.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Willowick
‘9&0\. Willowick ._%a‘ o x E:é, Rambis ) w
fc}(‘ @ % % § & a I(esh'%J 5
:5‘; ate éﬂ LI;: candlewood i
- o
Gt 12-Mile g -
¢
Roseland—— Jam =il
z SRt nEtai
. |,4g_| =3
Alhambra- — : = ot ¢ -
%‘af‘e , w :@
QJ\Q? o rll st = bt =z
Lowed | E’ |-
Larkmoor ; , “ ! ] i / ; ﬁ
hire.- ] 2
Al | )‘5{ | { } :
¢ L] dwo :
‘Covington: 1 : ' L
= ;\ ; A
Fonta® 4& |
——li e S ‘Catalpa—"_
Winchester— .
prookshire, il i
: "'farbor_
Leg, =
Eegy o
one =S
9.
Woom i
£ % |
%
@ g
bt o Joé
ﬁé:,{‘ O}}J’C,
-t
s‘%
Evergreth - —Coral-Gables Pigy,.
er / o Coral Gables
Meadnws -"é_ L Middlesex 66@*.
3,
o &
=3
)
b ) & Cedarcroft
Southfield s 11
2 =]
Bob E k1
White &8
i
E
g
Civic Center =im Lincoln =
= E i | .(
£s ~Cop, £ 5 Vs Shervilla
2J %, & g %
Rodeo: B 2 &
SINGLE FAMILY PUBLIC/INSTITUTIONAL
MULTIPLE FAMILY RECREATION/CONSERVATION
COMMERCIAL/OFFICE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY

16



THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE

WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19

Historic District

EVERGREEN,

|
s
2
5
SANTA BARBARA

The 2009 Master Plan describes the Historic
District as a significant influence on the
past, present, and future of the community.

Developed in the 1920’s, the physical layout of the City
mirrors many of the older village and city plans developed
during the Garden City Movement. The plan is based on
a radial pattern, which focuses on the village center at
the confluence of Southfield Road and California Drive.
California Drive is an octagon so it has two intersections
with Southfield Road at either end of the village center.
Major streets emanate from the center, which gives

Lathrup Village its historic character and appeal.

The City pursued historic district status in the mid-
1990’s, and the Lathrup Village Historic District was
formally recognized and approved by the U.S. Secretary
of the Interior on March 16,
Village Historic District
properties

1998. The Lathrup
includes 1,081 contributing
non-contributing  properties

and 132

TWELVE MILE ROAD
TWELVE MILE ROAD —

4

E

© ROSELAND
soseipn

R0SA SAN ROSA

AVILLA ALLA

LACROSSE
e

WILTSHIRE
: Yw\%’

R
2 EDWOOD

WILTSHIRE WILTSHIRE

SOUTHFIELD ROAD |

REDWOOD.

DOLORES

GLENWOOD

o
£
3
B
3
i
<

GLENWOOD

[cALIFORy,
DR NE|

SARATOGA

MON.
TEREY,

OMFIELD,

SAN QUENTIN
e -

BLOC
ELDORADO

SAN DIEGO.
e

BUNGALOW

CAMBRIDGE

SUNNYBROOK

CORAL GABLES

CORAL GABLES

SANTABARBARA
R
&
o,
o

RAMSGATE RAMSGATE

MEADOWOOD i
) )3 12| 10 000, Yueanowoon 8|

o 3
KILBIRNIE MEAD g
2
£
&

MARGATE,

THFIELD ROAI

MARGATE

Q’&
SUNSRIGHT_SN
—

RAINBOW
SANTAANN

LATHRUP
BV,

LINCOLN

MIDDLESEX

LINCOLN

This map of Lathrup Village shows the radial pattern of the streets,
which focuses on the center of the community. It is this historic
street pattern that has shaped the Village Center concept.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

November 2019

According to the information submitted with the City’s
application, the historic district is predominantly
residential in character and comprises the majority of the
City. Louise Lathrup developed Lathrup Townsite as a
planned community between the years 1924 and 1963.
In 1953, Lathrup Townsite was incorporated as the City
of Lathrup Village. Predominant architectural styles within
the district include late 19th and 20th century Colonial
Revival, Tudor Revival, and Mission/Spanish-architecture.
In 1929, a plan was advanced for the development of
Sunset Boulevard as a major regional arterial road to
connect the City of Pontiac with the City of Detroit. Part
of that arterial road, Sunset Boulevard, ran through the
Lathrup Townsite. The regional connector was never
implemented. However, Sunset Boulevard remains an
important connector through Lathrup Village, connecting
the North Central and Northwest areas of the city.

Two predominant buildings were constructed in
the town core area: the Annie Lathrup School and the
Town Hall. The Town Hall was eventually demolished
in the 1990’s as part of a commercial development
project. The Annie Lathrup School is the City’s only
remaining historic structure on Southfield Road.

This 1952 photo from DTE shows the historic street pattern as it
shaped the Village Center.

17



THE CITY OF LATHRUP VILLAGE WORKING DRAFT - 11-18-19 November 2019

HISTORIC DISTRICT MAP

LOCAL HISTORIC DISTRICT
i__ 7 NATIONAL HISTORIC DISTRICT

0 0.5 1 Miles

Sowrce: Easri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geagraphics, CNESAirbus D8, USDA, USGS, AercGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Communitylocal Historic District: Cily
of Lathrup Village. National Historie District: National Parks Service, Nalonal Register of Historic Places Map exported: August 23, 2019 2019 Giffels Webster

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 18



	PC Agenda Packet 11-19-19
	2019 11 18 WORKING DRAFT LV Comprehensive plan



